From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

To: Perry, Alisma SDPR:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Ce: Cain. Krista A MCF:EX

Subject: MLA BULLETS - MLA Norm Letnick

Date: May 15, 2019 8:17:13 AM

Attachments: Scan_20190514.pdf

238818 MLA Reid Bullets.docx

Good morning ladies!

| checked CLIFF and see there were bullets completed last year for this parent. Attaching for your
reference only. *Interesting to note, last year bullets were completed for MLA Reid’s office.

Will route this latest for bullets as they are asking for this to be reviewed again. Please let me know
who Krista should send the approved bullets to.

Thanks!

Rhea

From: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:08 PM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Scan From

Hi Rhea,

The attached letter was handed to the Minister in the House by MLA Norm Letnick. Could | please
get MLA bullets for this? Copying Edena in case you have also received this case through his office?
Alisma

From:S-15

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 3:24 PM

To: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Subject: Scan From
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From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX; Brown. Edena MCF:EX; Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Quick question
Date: May 15, 2019 9:40:06 AM

Hi, already routed thru for bullets. No consent needed for this one. Thanks!

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Quick question

We do have a typical period and then there are the situations that fall beyond that | believe. So we

can give a broader answer and suggest that if a constituent would like to discuss a particular case,
consent would be needed or they can reach out to the relevant place!

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: May 15, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX ; Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX
Cc: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Quick question

I"ll check on this.

Thanks!

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Cc: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Quick question

Hi All,

See below from MLA Stilwell’s CA.

As it is childcare | wanted you all in the loop. | can email the CA back and explain that this is a
childcare question.

Not sure if we can assist on the question however without a consent form and more info?
Not sure as well who is able to respond to MLA questions in this period of transition?

Please let me know and | can assist if needed.

Cheers,

Edena

From: Rooke, Tamara <Tamara.Rooke@|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 14, 2019 5:18 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Quick question

Good afternoon Edena,

| hope you had a nice weekend. One of MLA Stilwell’s constituents would like to know if there is a
time limit on investigations through the ECE Registry. Do you know where | would find information
on this?

Best,

Tamara Rooke

Constituency Assistant

Michelle Stilwell, MLA

Parksville-Qualicum Constituency Office
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From: aylor, Toni

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Request for assistance for constituent
Date: May 15, 2019 10:07:07 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Edena, | will make not of this on my end as well.

Toni Taylor, Constituency Assistant
MLA Donna Barnett

Cariboo-Chilcotin

102-383 Oliver St, Williams Lake BC V2G 1M4

Office: (250) 305-3800 E-mail : Toni.Taylor@leg.bc.ca

e

“Being at ease with not knowing is crucial for answers to come to you”

-Eckhart Tolle

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally
privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 11:34 AM

To: Taylor, Toni

Subject: FW: Request for assistance for constituent

Hi Toni,

| received s.22 so | though best to send also to you.

Any questions please let me know.

Cheers,

Edena

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC and CRT

Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with
the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: May 14, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Marks, Beverly LASS:EX <Beverly.Marks@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for assistance for constituent

Hello Beverly,

| have some information to share regarding your constituent. ls.22
5.22
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s.22

Lori Lucier, Director of Operations (Early Years/Child and Youth with Special Needs), Thompson
Cariboo Shuswap, will contact the constituent to follow up with concerns.

| hope this is helpful. If you have further questions please let me know.

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

From: Marks, Beverly <Beverly.Marks@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 3, 2019 11:10 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Request for assistance for constituent

Good Morning Edena, Please see the attached letter and consent forms for this constituent .22
5.22

Please call me should you need further explanation.

Beverly Marks , Constituency Assistant

) MLA Donna Barnett
Cariboo-Chilcotin
- PO Box 95

7-530 Horse Lake Road, 100 Mile House, BC VOK 2EO0
Office: (250) 395-3916 E-mail : beverly.marks@leg.bc.ca

“Welping oue person might wot change the world, but it could change the world for one person”
Authon awnbnows

**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and
may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or
reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by
return email and delete all copies. **
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From: Hill, Amelia LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Voice Mail message
Date: May 15, 2019 11:45:02 AM
Hi,

Yes | would still love some help and advise on how one “gets” a social worker.
| was also wondering if you could give me any advise on section 211,

Thanks,

Amelia Hill

Constituency Assistant to the Hon. George Chow, MLA for Vancouver-Fraserview
(604) 660-2035 | #112 -2609 E 49th Ave, Vancouver BC V5S 1J9

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:44 AM

To: Hill, Amelia

Subject: Voice Mail message

Good morning Amelia,

My phone sometimes doesn’t alert me to messages and | just heard one from you regarding a
question on social workers.

Did you still need my help? | don’t think | received an email from you on this?

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
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From: Erederiksen, Hans LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: RicohScan

Date: May 15, 2019 1:10:27 PM

Attachments: 20190515125452.pdf

Hi Edena | am forwarding a letter received from s.22 to MLA Horgan.s-22

s.22

s22 "~ Wehave copies of all previous correspondence on file .s.22
§.22 Thanks .Hans

Hans Frederiksen | Constituency Assistant to John Horgan, MLA, Langford-Juan de Fuca
#122 - 2806 Jacklin Road Victoria BC V9B 5A4 |P: 250-391-2801 | F: 250-391-2804

E: hans.frederiksen@leg.bc.ca

Office Hours: Monday to Friday, 10 am to 4 pm

From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:55 PM

To: Frederiksen, Hans

Subject: RicohScan
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From: McKenzie, B LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: FW: RicohScan

Date: May 15, 2019 1:41:32 PM
Attachments: 20190515100456.pdf

Good Afternoon Edena
Please find attached Consent to Disclose fors.22

s.22

Thank you

B. McKenzie

On 2019-05-15, 10:04 AM, "ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca" <ricohmfd(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
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From: Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: GORR from MLA Dan Ashton

Date: May 15, 2019 1:54:56 PM

Attachments: Scan_20190515.pdf

Hi Lovely,

s.22 ---s0 I'm unsure if | sent it to you before | left that day---

or if | was going to send it to you in the morning---

Forgive me if this is a duplicate—and if you haven’t seen it please action and may need to rush it...
Thank youl!

Kaitlin Morton

Administrative Assistant

Minister’s Office- Children and Family Development

Parliament Buildings, Victoria BC

250 387-1977
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From: McKenzie, B LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: FW: RicohScan

Date: May 15, 2019 2:07:08 PM
Attachments: 20190515100555.pdf

Hello again

Please find the attached Consent to disclose for $.22
s.22

Thank you
B

On 2019-05-15, 10:05 AM, "ricohmfd@leg.bec.ca" <ricohmfd(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
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From: Pilotte, Hank LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: 5.22

Date: May 15, 2019 3:36:25 PM
Attachments: 20190515153428.pdf

image001.png

Hi Edena:
One of our constituentss'22
§.22
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Constituency Assistant o

John Martin, MLA

Chilliwack

1-45953 Airport Road

Chilliwack, BC V2P 1A3

Phone: (604) 702-5214

Fax: (604) 702-5223

Toll Free Phone: 1-866-424-8350
Email : Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca

From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Pilotte, Hank

Subject: RicohScan
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From: Perry, Alisma SDPR:EX

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX
Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Attn: Linda Reid g.22
Date: May 15, 2019 3:37:51 PM

Ok let me know. Im happy to ask his office if they have a consent form.

Alisma Perry

Ministerial Assistant

Children and Family Development
778-677-4408

On May 15, 2019, at 8:23 AM, Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX <Rhea.Kuharic@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Lol, just saw this. Perhaps we can let this go thru for bullets regardless. I will check
with program area to see and will let you know.

Thanks!

From: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Attn: Linda Reid §.22

Thanks, looks the same.

Sorry, just realized we’d need a consent form for MLA bullets. How about reply direct?

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:13 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX <Rhea.Kuharic(@gov.be.ca>; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
<Alisma.Perry(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Attn: Linda Reids-22

Hi both,

I think same family and perhaps same issue came through in July 2018 through Linda
Reid’s office. See below.

Edena

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: July 19, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX <Rhea.Kuharic@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Attn: Linda Reids.22

Hi Rhea,
Not sure about this file. The people involved are not constituents of MLA Reid. s.22
s.22 Can we proceed with MLA bullets?

Our method as a CA in this constituency has always been we cannot help you with
Ministry files if you are not our constituent. Does MCFD have the same rule?
Thanks,

Edena

From: Zylmans, Will [mailto:Will.Zvimans@leg.bc.cal

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Attn: Linda Reids.22

s.22 but have an existing relationship with MLA Reid and have
asked she help on this matter.

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:E
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Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Zylmans, Will <Will. Zylmans(d)lcg be.ca>

Subject: RE: Attn: Linda Reid 22

Hi Will,

I have forwarded the consent form and information to Ministry staff. I will be in touch
as soon as I hear more.

Can I ask a question... the address for the constituent is $.22 .a little confused on
if they are constituents or not?

Thanks,

Edena

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC
and CRT

Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for
monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure
that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the
Act please contact the Olffice of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

HWWW

From: Zylmans, Will [mailto:Will.Zvlmans@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: Leonhardt, Shelley LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Attn: Linda Reids.22

Hi Edena,

Please find attached a signed consent form with updated information on this case.
Please let me know if you require anything further to look into this matter.

Thank you and I look forward to hearing back from you soon.

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:E

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Zylmans, Will <Will.Zyvlmans@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Attn: Linda Reid s.22

Hi Will,

Thank you for the information.

We will, however, need a signed MCFD consent form to have Ministry staff look into
the matter further.

I have attached the form with this email. Please have both the constituent and yourself
sign the form and scan back to me. I will then send to Ministry staff for further
investigation.

If you have any questions on this please let me know.

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
Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
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https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.cal.

From: Zylmans, Will [mailto:Will.Zvlmans(@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cec: Leonhardt, Shelley LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Attn: Linda Reids.22

Hi Edena,

Can you please provide information for the funding rules for this issue?
s.22

Thank you.

From: $-22

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Reid. MLA, Linda <Linda.Reid MLLA (@] ~.ca>
Ce: §.22

Subject: Attn: Linda Reid s-22

<<, >>

Hello Linda,

s.22

17 of 104 CFD-2020-04810



Page 018 of 104
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Perry, Alisma SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: RicohScan

Date: May 15, 2019 3:38:56 PM

Attachments: 20190515125452.pdf

FYI Letter to read.

From: Frederiksen, Hans
Sent: May 15, 2019 1:10 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: FW: RicohScan

Hi Edena | am forwarding a letter received from $-22 to MLA Horgan.Ts-22

5.22
s.22 We have copies of all previous correspondence on file 5.22
.22 lhanks .Hans

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

To: Frederiksen, Hans <Hans.Frederiksen@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RicohScan
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From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Cc: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: FW: child care providers

Date: May 15, 2019 4:05:24 PM

Hi Jasleen,

I thought | had better check with staff before routing. Please see information (below).

Please let me know what you recommend.

Thanks

Rhea

From staff:

Whether we should provide bullets for the MLA depends on where the emphasis is placed on the
issues outlined below.

Just this morning we received complaints from child care operators about the processing
timelines in the Criminal Records Review Program which is administer by PSSG. As you can see
from the link, their processing time is 2-3 weeks, which is creating issues for child care employers.
For this issue, we should direct the MLA to PSSG for bullets.

For all other child care related issues MCFD could probably draft some bullets, although the
incoming is a bit vague (and Anne may recognize the name below,s-22

Can you share this note with CM as well, as I’'m certain the MO is going to hear complaints about
the CRC check delays sooner rather than later (and MO staff may want to check-in with their
counterparts).

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Tran, Kim C (Victoria) MCF:EX

Subject: FW: child care providers

Hi Kim,

Before accepting this request, | am seeking confirmation MCFD should provide bullets for this
situation?

Thanks for your help.

Rhea

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

Subject: FW: child care providers

Hi Rhea,

Can we get MLA Bullets please.
Thanks,
Jasleen

From: Malcolmson.MLA, Sheila

Sent: May 15, 2019 11:45 AM

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: FW: child care providers

Hi Jasleen,

Please see the email below from a constituent $-22

Can you please let me know what the requirements the Ministry has for Childcare operators /
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employees obtaining criminal record checks? Are they required to do the Vulnerable Sector Check,
and, would it not be the responsibility of the employee to ensure their credentials are in place
before applying for a position where a CRC is required?
If this has fallen into the wrong hands, please let me know where to direct my questions.
If you would like to discuss by phone, | can be reached at 5.22
s.22
Yours truly,
Pamela Cooling | Constituency Assistant | Sheila Malcolmson, MLA Nanaimo
sheila.malcolmson.mla@leg.bc.ca

la/sheila- | n
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please

contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.
It is a privilege to live and work on the traditional lands of the Snuneymuxw First Nations.
* begeu

Hello Sheila and Pam
§.22
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From: Bains.MLA, Harry LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Casework

Date: May 15, 2019 4:11:50 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Edena,

Please give me a call when you have a chance. Our office number is 604-597-8248.
Thanks!

Preet K. Sangha

| Constituency Assistant for Hon. Harry Bains, MLA for Surrey-Newton |
| 105-7327 137 Street Surrey, BC V3W 1A4|
| Ph:604.597.8248 | Fax: 604-597-8882 | E: Preet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca
LEGISLATI \ E ASSEMBLY
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any

attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail
and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.
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From: McKenzie, B LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: FW: RicohScan

Date: May 15, 2019 4:28:07 PM
Attachments: 20190515114453.pdf

On 2019-05-15, 11:44 AM, "ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca" <ricohmfd(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
Hello Edena,

Please find the Consent to Release for .22
s.22

Basically this is a snapshot of the information I received today from s.22
Thank you

B
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

To: Erederiksen, Hans LASS:EX

Subject: RE: RicohScan

Date: May 16, 2019 10:06:08 AM

Hi Hans,

Thank you for this. Can you please send me the letter that s.22 sent last year? | am working on

this file and | think perhaps that previous letter might be helpful.
Thanks again,

Edena

From: Frederiksen, Hans

Sent: May 15, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: RicohScan

Hi Edena | am forwarding a letter received from s.22 to MLA Horgan.s.22

s.22

.22 . We have copies of all previous correspondence on file .s.22
.22 Thanks .Hans

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
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From: Patchett, Sheila LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Assistance requested MCFD Case
Date: May 16, 2019 10:34:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Edena.
Sheila

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Patchett, Sheila

Subject: RE: Assistance requested MCFD Case

Hi Shelia,

Thank you for letting me know. | am asking for an update on this and will let you know what they say
as soon as | receive news.

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

From: Patchett, Sheila <Sheila.Patchett@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 15, 2019 11:43 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.B n v.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Assistance requested MCFD Case

Hi Edena,
s.22

Thank you
Sheila

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Patchett, Sheila <Sheil leg. >

Subject: RE: Assistance requested MCFD Case

Hello Sheila,

| have received some information regarding your constituents.22
s.22
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s.22

If you have any further questions please let me know.

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

Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Patchett, Sheila <Sheila.Patchett@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: April 24, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Assistance requested MCFD Case

April 24,2019

Constituent: s.22

Re:s.22

DOBs.22

Hi Edena,
s.22

Looking torward to hearing trom you.
Thank you.

Kind regards,

Sheila Patchett

Sheila Patchett

Administrative Assistant

Coralee Oakes, MLA

Cariboo North

(xds] #401 — 410 Kinchant Street,

Quesnel, British Columbia V2J 7J5

Office: (250) 991- 0296

Email sheila.Patchett@leg.be.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged

information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

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

Cc: Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
Subject: FW: RicohScan

Date: May 16, 2019 10:55:17 AM
Attachments: 20190516105109.pdf

Hi Edena | am sending you the file that Marina gave me the other day.| am sharing with Brenda the
same as last year. Thanks .Hans

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

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Frederiksen, Hans

Subject: RicohScan
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From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: RicohScan

Date: May 16, 2019 11:10:03 AM
Hi Edena,

The email indicates the CA is attending a meeting with the constituent today. Should we hold off on this request?
Do you want to check with MLA office first to see if bullets are still needed? Issues could be resolved at the

meeting.
Let me know!

Thanks,
Rhea

-----Original Message-----

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: RicohScan

Hi Rhea,
Please cliff and provide bullets for MLA Furstenau.

Thanks,
Edena

-----Original Message-----

From: McKenzie, B <B.McKenzie@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 15, 2019 2:07 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: RicohScan

Hello again

Please find the attached Consent to disclose for .22
s.22

Thank you
B

On 2019-05-15, 10:05 AM, "ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca" <ricohmfd(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:
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From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: FW: MLA Chow - Section 211 and SW
Date: May 16, 2019 11:40:45 AM
Attachments: What is a s211.docx

Hi Edena,

Here you go!

1. Can we provide more information on what exactly a section 211 is?
Answer: See attached document (provided to me from the AG office)

2. If a MLA has a constituent who is in the process of child custody issues and other child
concerns and would like the advice or assistance of a social worker from MCFD can they do
this and if yes how?

Answer: If there is no MCFD file open, encourage the constituent to contact Provincial
Centralized Screening at 1 800-663-9122 and ask to speak with a social worker who will review
situation.

Thanks,

Rhea

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: MLA Chow - Section 211 and SW

Hi Rhea,

A couple of questions from MLA Chow's office.

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

From: Hill, Amelia

Sent: May 15, 2019 11:45 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Voice Mail message
Hi,

Yes | would still love some help and advise on how one “gets” a social worker.
| was also wondering if you could give me any advise on section 211.

Thanks,

Amelia Hill

Constituency Assistant to the Hon. George Chow, MLA for Vancouver-Fraserview
(604) 660-2035 | #112 -2609 E 49th Ave, Vancouver BC V5S 1J9

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 9:44 AM
To: Hill, Amelia <Amelia. Hill@leg.bc.ca>
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

Subject: FW: Child Care checklist and Resource list
Date: May 16, 2019 12:30:13 PM
Attachments: Child Care Checklist Resources.docx

Child Care Checklist.docx

Anyway we could get bullets on this one?

From: Dowler, Thea

Sent: May 16, 2019 11:25 AM

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Child Care checklist and Resource list
Hello Jasleen,

| hope you are well and it was nice to briefly see you last week.
s.22

Feel free to call me to chat about it if you want: 604.781.7998.
Thank you!

AThéa Dowler | Constituency Assistant

MLA David Eby | Vancouver Point Grey
thea.dowler@leg.bc.ca | 604-660-1297 | 2909 W. Broadway

htto //davidebymla.ca/ | aggbgg | Newsletter

Confidentiality Motice: This e-mail and a

pient, be aware that any

e. |f you are not the intended

sttachments are confidential and pro

>-mail and any attachments is pro ad this e-mail in error, contact us immediately by

m. Thank you

From: Va5|lev, Susan
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 12:48 PM
To: NDP Constituency Assistants <NDPConstituencyAssistants@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Child Care checklist and Resource list
From Jasleen Arora, MA, Ministry of the State for Childcare.
If you have any questions, please call Jasleen directly at 778.584.0267.
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From: Pilotte, Hank LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

Date: May 16, 2019 1:00:36 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Edena!
Enjoy your day!
Hank

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Pilotte, Hank

Subject: RE:$:22

Hi Hank,

Nice to hear from you.

| will make some enquiries on this file for you and as soon as | hear more | will be in touch.

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
From: Pilotte, Hank <Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 15, 2019 3:36 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.22

Hi Edena:
One of our constituents,s.22
$.22 T oo
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s.22

\C‘i{urLE:, E;J)ifa bhe

Constituency Assistant o

John Martin, MLA

Chilliwack

1-45953 Airport Road

Chilliwack, BC V2P 1A3

Phone: (604) 702-5214

Fax: (604) 702-5223

Toll Free Phone: 1-866-424-8350
Email : Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca

From: ricohmfd@leg.bc.ca [mailto:riconmfd@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Pilotte, Hank <Hank.Pilotte@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RicohScan
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From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Ce: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX; Gordon. Alex MCF:EX
Subject: FW:g 22

Date: May 16, 2019 2:09:59 PM

Attachments: 20190515153428.pdf

image001.png

Hi Edena,
I've checked with program staff and we can send thru for MLA bullets.
As info was already communicated to constituent, not sure it would be helpful to send another

response.
Thanks!

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX
Subject: FW:s.22

Hi both,

Please see below from the CA for MLA Martin.

He has sent a consent form however it is not a MCFD one but just an in office MLA form.

As it is childcare related | am looking for some thoughts on this. Rhea...I will be assisting with
cgizldcare MLA bullets and direction on correspondence for a little while since s-22

s.

How do you both feel this is best handled? A reply direct to the constituent who has applied for the
New Spaces Fund program? Or MLA bullets? If MLA bullets do we need a MCFD consent form?
Thanks,

Edena

From: Pilotte, Hank

Sent: May 15, 2019 3:36 PM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: s.22

Hi Edena:
§.22
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From: Cindy Pearce

To: QQﬂLQ)LMLA..KﬁIL’DLL&SiEX Q_OJL&QD.QEM.L&._D_QILQ_L&S.&.EK Mungall. MLA, Michelle LASS:EX; Shypitka.MLA,
Tom LASS:EX; Bond.MLA, Shirley LASS:EX; Wayne Stetski; Richard Cannings; Bob.Zimmer.C1B@parl.gc.ca

Cc: Brown, Eggna MCF:EX; Linda Worley; Linda Worley; Stan Doehle

Subject: CRT Local Governments Committee update

Date: May 16, 2019 3:28:13 PM

Attachments: CRT LGC Update May 2019 FINAL.PDF

Dear Columbia Region MLAs and MPs,

| am sending you the attached update from the Columbia River Treaty Local Governments
Committee on behalf of Linda Worley, Chair and Stan Doehle, Vice Chair.

Warm regards,

Cindy Pearce

Executive Director,

Columbia River TreatyLocal Governments Committee

250 837-8505

cindypearce@telus.net
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From: Platts. Robin GCPE:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Westaff, Melissa EAQ:EX; Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX; McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX;
Karemaker. Ken PE:EX

Cc: EMPR Corr ndence EMPR:EX; Haslam, Davi PE:EX

Subject: RE: Question regarding the Columbia River Treaty Process

Date: May 17, 2019 10:48:25 AM

Hi Edena,

Looping in Kent — he can handle this as a media request. | will work with Kathy and the team here to
provide answers.
Robin

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: May 17, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Westaff, Melissa EMPR:EX ; Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX ; McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX ; Platts,
Robin GCPE:EX

Cc: EMPR Correspondence EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Question regarding the Columbia River Treaty Process

Hi All,

Please see below. A request for information. | believe that she is referring to the conference at
Selkirk College at the end of the month. http://www.selkirk.ca/event/one-river-ethics-matter

Can we please cliff and have information sent to her.

| also not that her name is Chantelle Spicer. | assume a relative...

| am not familiar with the Selkirk Sentinel student press? As the term is over at the college and very
few students there | am also surprised that there would be any editions in May? It does seem to be
online however and so perhaps this explains the request as well. http://www.selkirksentinel.com/
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

From: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@]|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 17, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.B n v.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Question regarding the Columbia River Treaty Process
One for you!

Angelika

From: Sentinel Editor [mailto:sentineleditor@selkirkstudents.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: Question regarding the Columbia River Treaty Process

Good day,
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| was uncertain if the Constituency office would be able to handle this request for
information regarding Katrine's role as B.C.’s Minister Responsible for the Columbia
River Treaty, but | am happy to connect with whichever office you suggest.

| am reaching out as Editor of the Selkirk Sentinel student press as | work on an
article involving the Columbia River treaty re-negotiations. | am writing about the
upcoming Columbia River treaty Forum at Selkirk College, but wanted to provide our
readership with some background.

| was wondering if you would be able to define for me the role of "Observer" given to
the Ktunaxa, Okanagan and Secwepemc Nations? | have not been able to determine
what their role is and their power within the process given that title? | was also
wondering how the Sinixt Nation of our region have been involved, especially given
the recent Court of Appeals announcement that continues the court cases of affirming
their presence on and with the Kootenay landscapes?

If you would be able to get back to me as soon as possible for release next week of
the article | would appreciate it. | am happy to connect with you via phone if that
works better for the content | am requesting.

Kind Regards,

Chantelle Spicer
Editor, Selkirk Sentinel Student Press
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From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: modification agreement
Date: May 17, 2019 11:00:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Just heard back from Philip. Is it ok if he calls this person directly? Thinking this is the maost efficient?

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 10:55 AM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: modification agreement

| can ask but not sure on the consent form. Will try and get back to you.

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: May 17, 2019 10:44 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: modification agreement

Checking with Philip on recommendation. If bullets are suggested, do you think they could get a

consent form filled out asap?

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: modification agreement
Importance: High

Hi Rhea,

Please see email below.s-22
s.13;8.22

Looks like she has talked to Philip Twyford as well.
Thoughts?

Edena

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire. Trevena.MLA®@|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 17, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: modification agreement

Hi Edena

5.13;8.22

Thanks in advance.
Mary Carstairs
Constituency Assistant to
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Hon. Claire Trevena, MLA
North Island
250 287-5100

)

ﬁ LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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From: Leonhardt, Shelley LASS:EX

To: Brown. Edena MCF:EX

Ce: Coulson, Christopher LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Constituent Assistance
Date: May 17, 2019 11:15:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Hello Edena,

| am just circling back to see if you might have heard something with respect to assistance for our

Constituent —s.22
§.22

Thanks for any assistance you can provide,
Shelley
Shelley Leonhardt

Constituency Assistant to
Linda Reid, MLA

Richmond South Centre
#130- 8040 Garden City Road
Richmond, BC VBY 2N9
P.604.775.0891

g 9 F. 604.775.0999
» L !

E. shelley.leonhardt@leg.bc.ca

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX [mailto:Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Leonhardt, Shelley

Cc: Coulson, Christopher

Subject: Constituent Assistance

Hello Shelley,

Jasleen forwarded your message to me as this is a question for MCFD and Jasleen deals only with
Childcare questions. | deal with all MCFD questions from MLA offices. | have attached the MLA
Quick Guide to MCFD as well in case it is handy.

| have forwarded the consent form and information to ministry staff and will be in touch as soon as |
have more to share.

If you have any questions please let me know.

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

From: "Leonhardt, Shelley LASS:EX" <Shelley.Leonhardt@leg.bc.ca>

Date: May 3, 2019 at 1:09:36 PM PDT

To: "Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX" <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Coulson, Christopher LASS:EX" <Christopher.Coulson@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Constituent Assistance Required
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Hello Jasleen,
Attached please find the Certificate of Authority / Consent Form for one of our Constituents$-22
|522

Please advise if there is anything that you might be able to do to assist or if there is further
information required from this office.

Thank you,

Shelley
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From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: modification agreement
Date: May 17, 2019 11:26:01 AM
Attachments: image001.png

I've asked Philip to provide me a brief synopsis! Will let you know ©

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: modification agreement

Yes it seemed ASAP was important.

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: May 17, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: modification agreement

It should be ok without one? Philip can acknowledge on the phone call that MLA office reached out
to MO and subsequently forwarded to him for follow up. | think Ms. Lagueux would appreciate this is
being followed up with asap?

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: RE: modification agreement

Do we still need the consent form?

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: May 17, 2019 11:01 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: modification agreement

Sent the wrong email. Here you go!

From: Twyford, Philip MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Cc: Walker, Leah MCF:EX; Clifford, Kate MCF:EX

Subject: Re: modification agreement

My staff have been working with the sector on this. | can reach out to Family Services manager

Camille Lagueux to better understand her concerns. We can also prepare bullets for MO.

From: "Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX" <Rhea.Kuharic@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, May 17, 2019 at 10:42 AM

To: Philip Twyford <Philip. Twyford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leah Walker <Leah.Walker@gov.bc.ca>, Kate Clifford <Kate.Clifford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: modification agreement

Hello Philip,

Please see email from MO and MLA office. Should | ask for a MCFD consent form to request MLA
bullets?

Please let me know what you recommend.

Thank you,

Rhea
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Rhea Kuharic | Manager | Executive Operations | T: 778 698-8845 | M: 778 676-7544

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 10:20 AM
To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: modification agreement
Importance: High

Hi Rhea,

Please see email below. | talked as well to the CA and explained | would not be calling the Family
Services Manager. | would pass it along to staff however.
She did say that the family services agency said that they are concerned they cannot pay their bills if

this isn’t dealt with by June 1°%? | am a little unclear on what that means or how the Low wage
redress issue plays into this?

Looks like she has talked to Philip Twyford as well.

Thoughts?

Edena

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire. Trevena.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 17, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: modification agreement

Hi Edena

We have had a call from Family Services manager Camille Lagueux and she is greatly concerned over
the low wage redress that has been agreed on and signed off by the union. $20 million in Treasury
set aside. They got some of the funds, but not all. She has spoken with Philip Twyford at MCFD who
told her they were going to allocate it on a case by case basis which is not what was agreed on.

So that is all I know, but | don’t understand much of it. Lynne suggested | ask you to contact Camille
her number is 250 287-2421. She has indicated that time is of the essence.

Thanks in advance.

Mary Carstairs

Constituency Assistant to

Hon. Claire Trevena, MLA

North Island

250 287-5100

]
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From: Platts, Robin GCPEEX

To: EMPR Correspondence EMPR:EX; Brown. Edena MCF:EX

Ce: Westaff, Melissa EAOQ:EX; Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX; McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Question regarding the Columbia River Treaty Process - EMPR 106717

Date: May 17, 2019 11:34:54 AM

Janet,

From GCPE perspective, these are both questions that it’s reasonable for media to ask, and | believe
we will be able to provide answers from the Province’s perspective, with input from Kathy and
MKC’s office, too. | believe this should fall to us to answer, as it is essentially a media request. I am
also seeking guidance from MIRR re. the Sinixt question.

Robin Platts

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

250 213-6451

From: EMPR Correspondence EMPR:EX

Sent: May 17, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Cc: EMPR Correspondence EMPR:EX ; Platts, Robin GCPE:EX ; Westaff, Melissa EMPR:EX ;
Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX ; McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Question regarding the Columbia River Treaty Process - EMPR 106717

Importance: High

Hi Edena.
s.13;8.22

Ref: 106717

Dear Ms. Spicer:

Thank you for your May 16, 2019 email requesting information regarding the Columbia River
Treaty process.

As your request for information involves the Ktunaxa, Okanagan, Secwepemc and Sinixt First
Nations, it would be appropriate for you to contact those First Nations directly for the
information you seek.

Thank you, again, for writing.

Sincerely,

Katrine Conroy

MLA for Kootenay West

Please let me know your thoughts.

Thanks,

Janet

CU, EMPR
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From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: May 17, 2019 10:34 AM

To: Westaff, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Westaff@gov.bc.ca>; Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX
<Kathy.Eichenberger@gov.bc.ca>; McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX <Brooke.McMurchy@gov.bc.ca>;
Platts, Robin GCPE:EX <Robin.Platts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: EMPR Correspondence EMPR:EX <MEM.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>

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

| am not familiar with the Selkirk Sentinel student press? As the term is aver at the college and very
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

From: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 17, 2019 10:23 AM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Question regarding the Columbia River Treaty Process

One for you!

Angelika

From: Sentinel Editor [mailto:sentineleditor@selkirkstudents.ca)

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:52 PM

To: Conroy.MLA, Katrine <Katrine.Conroy. MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

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
Date: May 17, 2019 11:38:08 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Looks like call back to take place Tuesday.

We’ve reached out to Ms. Lagueux’s office at the below number, however they have
advised she is out of the office until Tuesday. I've left a voicemail to arrange a call
between her and Philip Tuesday. So once this takes place, we will provide you an
outcome via email.

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: May 17, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Twyford, Philip MCF:EX

Cc: Clifford, Kate MCF:EX ; Walker, Leah MICF:EX

Subject: FW: modification agreement

Hello Philip,

Yes, please do contact Ms. Lagueux directly and if you could acknowledge MO/MLA it would be
much appreciated. We will forgo routing this requested via eApps, however, if you could provide a
brief synopsis via email after the call that would be great!

Thanks for your help and advice.

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

this isn’t dealt with by June 1°'? | am a little unclear on what that means or how the Low wage
redress issue plays into this?

Looks like she has talked to Philip Twyford as well.

Thoughts?

Edena

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

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

So thatis all | know, but | don’t understand much of it. Lynne suggested | ask you to contact Camille
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

é LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
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From: Eorm Notification

To: rown n F:
Subject: One River Ethics Matter- Thursday May 30-Friday May 31, 2019 - Receipt
Date: May 17, 2019 11:45:51 AM
Attachments: One River Ethics Matter- Thursday May 30-Friday May 31, 2019 - Receipt.pdf
Name Edena Brown
Email edena.brown@gov.bc.ca
Phone s.22
THURSDAY MAY 30
2 pm-4 pm
Spotlight on Youth Program (all ages
encouraged)
A two hour interactive session that
showcases youth engagement work
from around the watershed and
provides space to reflect on ethical
responsibilities related to young -NO
people, future generations, and the
land on which they live. This will
include a language lesson in Salish
led by secondary students from the
Salish School of Spokane and
storytelling from students of the
Columbia River Field School. Please
join us!
Will you be attending?
THURSDAY MAY 30
4 pm-5:30 pm
Walk to River & Blessing of the - YES
Salishan Sturgeon Nose Canoe.
Will you be attending?
THURSDAY MAY 30
6 pm-7 pm
BBQ/Social ** COST $15 pay in cash - YES
or cheque at event.
Will you be attending?
THURSDAY MAY 30
7 pm-? . . - YES
Circle Introductions around the fire.
Will you be attending?
FRIDAY MAY 31 (Lunch included)
Will you be attending the full day - YES

conference?

ACCOMMODATION INFORMATION
s.15
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From: Sangha, Preet LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Consent form

Date: May 17, 2019 2:53:51 PM
Thank you!

Preet

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Sangha, Preet

Subject: Consent form

Hi Preet,

Nice to talk to you.

Please find attached the MCFD consent form and a MLA Quick guide to MLA services.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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
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From: Pellatt, Nan LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: s.22

Date: May 17, 2019 3:34:04 PM
Attachments: 5.22 MCFD Consent.pdf

image001.png

s.22

Thanks as always Edena for your time and assistance. Nan
Nan Pellatt
Constituency Assistant to

Steve Thomson, MLA
Kelowna Mission
102 2121 Ethel Street

Gl Kelowna, British Columbia V1Y 276
Office: (250) 712-3620
E-mail: Steve.Thomson.MLA@|eg.bc.ca

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
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Alisma

Alisma Perry

Ministerial Assistant

Children and Family Development
778-677-4408
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From: Dowler, Thea LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Child Care checklist and Resource list

Date: May 17, 2019 4:26:52 PM

Attachments: 522 .pdf

Hello Edena,

| have attached the permission form froms-22 who’s situation | outlined in the email | sent

to you and Jasleen earlier this week. In addition$22  ;hared with me that she has been on touch
with the Mmlstry before She explams the expemence below
5.22

A Théa Dowler | Constituency Assistant

MLA David Eby | Vancouver Point Grey
thea.dowler@leg.bc.ca | 604-660-1297 | 2909 W. Broadway
htto ;’fdawdebvmla ca/ | Facebook | Newsletter

=-mail and any a n t= are ala -Led Dy le| ge, If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any

“mail in

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX [mailto:Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 4:.07 PM

To: Dowler, Thea

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Child Care checklist and Resource list

Wonderful! Thank you

From: Dowler, Thea <Thea.Dowler@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 16, 2019 4:03 PM
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To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Child Care checklist and Resource list

Okay, no problem at all. | have just sent her a request and will be in touch with Edena when | have it
on hand.

AThéa Dowler | Constituency Assistant

MLA David Eby | Vancouver Point Grey
thea.dowler@leg.bc.ca | 604-660-1297 | 2909 W. Broadway

http://davidebymla.ca/ | Facebook | Newsletter
Cenfidentiality N

otice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege I'V-CU are not the intended recipient, be aware that any

ng, distribution or us

of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by

return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX [r_na [to:Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Dowler, Thea <Thea.Dowler@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Child Care checklist and Resource list

That would be great, this may require some back and forth!

From: Dowler, Thea <Thea.Dowler@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 16, 2019 3:49 PM

To: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF.EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Child Care checklist and Resource list

| do not have a signed consent form on hand but could get one.

AThéa Dowler | Constituency Assistant

MLA David Eby | Vancouver Point Grey
thea.dowler@leg.bc.ca | 604-660-1297 | 2909 W. Broadway
http://davidebymla.ca/ | _B_CM | Newsletter

Confidentiality Motice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege |-\-'CL| are not the intended recipient, be aware that any

ribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohib r'J If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by

return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you

From: Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX [MQJ_&&E&ALQL&_@&M]
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Dowler, Thea <Thea.Dowler@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Edena MCF.EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Child Care checklist and Resource list

Hi Thea,

You wouldn’t happen to have a consent form signed would you?
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
thea.dowler@leg. bc ca | 604-660-1297 | 2909 W. Broadway
http://davi | _wi)ﬂk | Newsletter

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any att

disclosure, copying, distribution or use o
return e-mail and delete this copy from your system

chrments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any

ail and any attachments is prohibited. If you h ved this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by

Thank you

From: Vasilev, Susan

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
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From: Robinson.MLA, Selina LASS:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX
Subject: FW: Parent perspective on the new childcare subsidy
Date: May 17, 2019 4:27:05 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Good afternoon Edena & Jasleen,

Selina asked me to reach out to you to get your thoughts and input on this email. We received it
from one of our constituents.

Jasleen, are you able to forward this to your replacement. I’'m not sure what her email address is.
Thank you,

Erica

Erica Williams !Constituency Assistant

Honourable Selina Robinson, MLA |Coquitlam-Maillardville

102-1108 Austin Avenue | Coquitlam, BC } V3K 3P5 |Ph: 604-933-2001
selina.robinson.mla@leg.bc.ca Sign up for Selina’s E-Newsletter www.selinarobinson.ca Follow on Twitter

This E-mail is confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in ervor, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return E-mail.
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions,

From:s.22

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Child Care Subsidy PMT, MCF MCF:EX ; Robinson.MLA, Selina
Cc:5-22

Subject: Re: Parent perspective on the new childcare subsidy

Hello,
s.22

From:s-22

To: "ChildCareSubsidy PMT" <ChildCareSubsidy.PMT@gov.bc.ca> 322
5.22

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 12:55:27 PM

Subject: Parent perspective on the new childcare subsidy
Hello,

ls.22
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hitps: rera.defia.gov.uk/treechemicals/review/markets.cf

Copyright
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